MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, February 10, 1941 at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, and Grafton E. ⁵hawen, with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding. Messrs. Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin Zimmerman were absent.

The minutes of the regular meeting held January 27, 1941, were read and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried, that the council buy 300 feet of l_2^1 inch Buckeye hose @ \$.85 per foot, two chrome fog nozzles @ \$35.00 each, to be purchased from the Fabric Fire Hose Company, Sandy Hook, Connecticut, total cost \$325.00. It is understood that one Siamese connection is to be included, gratis. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, and Shawen.

The Mayor submitted his report dated January 4, 1941 of fines, forfeitures and costs collected in ordinance cases from December 1 to December 31, 1940, both inclusive, (Criminal Cash Book No. 1, Page 8), and showing that \$195.00 was paid into the municipal treasury; also, his report dated February 4, 1941 of fines and forfeitures and costs collected in ordinance cases from January 1 to January 31, 1941, both inclusive, (Criminal Cash Book No. 1, Page 9), and showing that \$276.25 was paid into the municipal treasury. It was moved by Mr. Woods, seconded by Mr. Shawen and carried that said report be accepted and placed on file. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas and Shawen.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried, that the following bills be approved for payment:

SAFETY FUND:

Lester E. Butts - Deputy Marshal - Salary from January 1 to January 31, inclusive. \$130.00 A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas and Shawen. It was moved by Mr. Woods, seconded by Mr. Lucas and carried, that The Dayton Power and Light Company be directed to install as quickly as possible two additional street lights, one to be located on West Franklin Street and one on North Main Street to be placed at the direction of the Light Committee. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas and Shawen.

Thereupon Mr. Davis introduced Ordinance No. 2-1941, being "An Ordinance Regulating Blasting Operations within the Village of Centerville," which was given its first reading.

Mr. Lucas then moved that the Solicitor be, and he hereby is ordered and directed, in behalf of the Village of Centerville, to write letters to the Governor and the Montgomery County Members of the General Assembly, stating our position with reference to distribution of sales **tax**, which was seconded by Mr. Davis and carried. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas and Shawen.

It was moved by Mr. Shawen, seconded by Mr. Woods that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas and Shawen.

Attest:

GI

Lulla Brown

Approved: Employ Bradsheet Mayor.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, February 24, 1941 at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 10, 1941 were read and approved.